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Kim Japinga

From: dcecf_nef@vid.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:20 AM
To: dcecf_nef@vid.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:12-cv-00011-HB-GWC Abraham, et al.. v. St. Croix Renaissance Group, 

L.L.L.P. Order Reassigning Case

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

District Court of the Virgin Islands 

District of the Virgin Islands 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 10/12/2012 at 9:19 AM AST and filed on 10/12/2012  
Case Name:  Abraham, et al.. v. St. Croix Renaissance Group, L.L.L.P.
Case Number: 1:12-cv-00011-HB-GWC 

Filer: 
Document Number: 32(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
ORDER REASSIGNING CASE (CVG) this case is reassigned to Judge Harvey Bartle, III, for all 
further proceedings. Judge Wilma A. Lewis is no longer assigned to this case. (This is a text 
entry only. There is no PDF document associated with this entry.) (DHK)  

 
1:12-cv-00011-HB-GWC Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Joel H. Holt holtvi@aol.com, jwf@holtvi.com, law@holtvi.com 
 
Lee J Rohn lee@rohnlaw.com, info@rohnlaw.com 
 
Carl J Hartmann, III carl@carlhartmann.com, kim@japinga.com 
 
1:12-cv-00011-HB-GWC Notice will be delivered by other means to:  

 


